
Members of the Planning Board  
Mike Mulligan (Chair), Philip May (Vice Chair) 
Lynn Fulton, Rob Herald, Marc Maready, Don McClain, Sarah Van Huis 

AGENDA 
LEWISVILLE PLANNING BOARD 
DECEMBER 10, 2025 AT 6:00 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 
1st Floor Council Chambers 

1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum

2. Regular Business
a. Approval of the Agenda
b. Approval of Minutes:

i. October 8, 2025

3. Public Comment

4. Technical Review
a. L-PBR 2025-02 Everly: final consideration of a proposed 82-lot Major Subdivision to

be located off of Shallowford Rd, south of Lewisville-Vienna Rd

5. Legislative Hearings
a. L-115 Forestar/McAdams: a request to rezone seven (7) properties denoted by

the principal Tax Parcel ID 5886-56-4784 and six (6) others, located at the
southeastern corner of Lewisville-Vienna and Robinhood Roads from Residential
Single Family (RS-9) & Manufactured Housing Development (MH) to Residential
Multi-Family (RM-8).

6. Continued Business
a. None

7. New Business
a. None

8. Updates and Review
a. Next Planning Board Meetings

i. January 14, 2025
ii. February 11, 2025

9. Adjourn



Members of the Planning Board  
Mike Mulligan (Chair), Philip May (Vice Chair) 
Lynn Fulton, Rob Herald, Marc Maready, Don McClain, Sarah Van Huis 

MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 
LEWISVILLE PLANNING BOARD 
OCTOBER 8, 2025 at 6:00 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 
1ST Floor, Council Chambers 

Members Present: Mike Mulligan (Chair) 
Philip May (Vice-Chair) 
Lynn Fulton 
Rob Herald 
Marc Maready 
Don McClain 
Sara Van Huis 

Members Excused: None 

Members Absent: None 

Staff Present:  Lynn Cochran, Planning Director 

Guests Present: Brent Nesom, McAdams Engineering 

Applicants Present: Jung Hoke, Ross Houston for L-114 Heritage Crossing. 

1. Call to Order
Mr. Mulligan called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. Roll call was performed and a quorum was
confirmed with seven board members present.

2. Regular Business
a. Mr. May moved to adopt the agenda as amended to correct an item and Mr. Fulton

seconded. The board voted unanimously to approve the agenda as written (7-0).
b. Mr. Maready moved to adopt the minutes as written for the July 9, September 10, and

September 22, 2025 meetings of the Board and Mr. McClain seconded. The Board voted
unanimously to do so (7-0).

3. Public Comment
Two speakers addressed the board but did not approach the dais or state their names and
addresses. The first had questions about political signs, to which Mr. Cochran responded,
explaining state law pertaining to political signs during election periods. The second expressed
concerns about pedestrian safety at traffic circles located in town.

4. Preliminary Development Review
a. McAdam’s & Forestar Development, Brent Nesom.

Mr. Cochran introduced the subject and possible applicants to the Board, noting a previous pre-
application meeting with town staff. Mr. Nesom addressed the board regarding a preliminary 
proposal for a rezoning request to RM-8 to allow a townhomes project involving several 
properties at the southeast corner of Lewisville-Vienna and Robinhood Roads, just went of 

DRAFT



Members of the Planning Board  
Mike Mulligan (Chair), Philip May (Vice Chair) 
Lynn Fulton, Rob Herald, Marc Maready, Don McClain, Sarah Van Huis 

Lewisville Middle School. The preliminary plans involve a community of approximately 90-100 
townhomes. The development would be served by public water and sewer. 
Mr. Mulligan, Mr. Fulton and Mr. Herald inquired about the principal access to the site. Mr. Nesom 
explained that there will be one point of ingress/egress on Lewisville-Vienna Rd, with no access 
from Robinhood Rd. Mr. Cochran noted that since the project would involve fewer than 100 
homes, state law does not require a second principal access point. In response to a question 
from Mr. Mulligan, Mr. Newsom noted that site constraints include a stream, slopes and buffer 
area to the south of the proposed site. 

Mr. Fulton inquired about the existing manufactured home park located on one of the subject 
properties. Mr. Nesome stated that the park will be removed from the project area. The residents 
have been notified and the applicants intend to assist the current residents with the transition. 
Mr. Herald and Mr. Fulton noted that traffic, including school buses can be heavy in this area. 
Mr. Nesom explained that they will work with NC DOT in the project planning stages. Mr. May 
inquired about utilities access. Mr. Nesom stated that there is already public water available and 
that sewer connectivity will be brought over from the connection at Lewisville Middle School. 

5. Technical Review 
a. L-PBR 2025-01, Brook Forest Phase II. 

Mr. Mulligan introduced the agenda item. Mr. Cochran reviewed the map with the Board, 
noting the amendments made since the preliminary version was reviewed during the previous 
meeting, September 10, 2025. These included responses to items identified by the Technical 
Review Committee (TRC), corrections to the stream buffers and the addition of negative access 
easements for the lots abutting Concord Church Rd. Mrs. Van Huis posed a question about 
depiction of the stream and buffers, to which Mr. Cochran responded. There was no additional 
discussion. 

Mr. Mulligan motioned to approve the map and Mr. Maready seconded. The Board voted 
unanimously to do so (7-0). 

6. Legislative Hearings 
a. L-114 Heritage Crossing. A request to rezone the property denoted by tax parcel ID

5875-85-4964, located at 6732 Shallowford Rd, from RS-20 to LDI-C.

Mr. Mulligan introduced the agenda item. Mr. Cochran presented the application to the board, 
reviewing items in the agenda packet including maps, the staff report, site plan, TRC review 
summary, consistency statements and staff recommendation for approval. 

Mr. Mulligan inquired about the size of the structure. Mr. Cochran confirmed that the site plan 
shows 5,970 square feet and pointed out features of the elevations. Mr. Fulton inquired about the 
nature of access to the property. Mr. Cochran noted that two are shown in the site plan, one 
ingress/egress point within the public right-of-way area of Heritage and a second on Shallowford 
Rd that will most likely be ‘right in, right out’ only, to be determined by NC DOT. Mr. May inquired 
about the remainder of the parcel area shown on the site plan. Mr. Cochran explained that the 
area will not be developed as part of this project but will likely house a stormwater control 
measure. 

The applicants, Mrs. Jung Hoke and Mr. Ross Houston, addressed the Board, reviewed the plans 
and goals for the project and answered general questions from the Board. 

DRAFT



Members of the Planning Board  
Mike Mulligan (Chair), Philip May (Vice Chair) 
Lynn Fulton, Rob Herald, Marc Maready, Don McClain, Sarah Van Huis 

Mr. May had additional questions for Mr. Cochran regarding the alternative compliance 
component of the application. Mr. Cochran explained that because of site constraints, it would 
be infeasible to meet the standard 50% build-to line requirements of the Downtown Overlay, as 
described in the UDO. The site plan presented shows an alternate structural arrangement that 
compensates for the two points of curvature along the front property line of the project area. 
Mr. Fulton inquired about the location of the Shallowford Rd access in relation to the traffic 
circle. Mr. Cochran explained that NC DOT will have the final say on the location of the access, 
considering local flow, safety and pedestrian access. 

Mr. May opened the public comment period. One speaker, Mr. Ross Houston (applicant) of 6801 
Palomino Ridge Ct., Summerfield signed up to speak in favor of the request. Five speakers signed 
up to speak in opposition to the request. Guy B. Oldaker III of 467 Heritage Drive, Josh Krezel of 
464 Heritage Drive, Rick Steppe of 474 Heritage Drive, Mike McNeil of 470 Heritage Drive and 
Marianne Ball of 451 Heritage Drive, all in Lewisville addressed the Board during the public 
comment period, expressing concerns primarily about commercial development, site access on 
Heritage Drive, traffic and safety. 

Mr. May closed the public comment period and addressed those in attendance, 
acknowledged the concerns of the speakers and pointed out key components of Lewisville’s 
long-range plans. Mr. May inquired about any specific comments from the TRC or NC DOT, or 
the need for a traffic study. Mr. Cochran explained the public right-of-way portion of Heritage 
Drive vs. the private portion, noting that the former is approximately 100 feet. This is where the 
access point will be located. He noted that NC DOT did not request or require a formal traffic 
impact analysis for this project. 

The Board and Mr. Cochran engaged in continued general discussion, which included the 
subject of traffic signage as a potential means of mitigation if necessary. Mrs. Van Huis asked for 
explanation of the current zoning district. Mr. Fulton inquired about a future townhome project 
planned to the northwest of this project and the potential impact. Mr. Cochran confirmed that 
the townhome project has been approved and he reviewed key components of the Great 
Wagon Rd project in relation to the subject proposal. 

Mr. May inquired about the traffic island extension shown on Shallowford Rd on the site plan. Mr. 
Cochran confirmed that the extension is a “possible” site improvement as shown on the site 
plan, to be decided by NC DOT. There was continued discussion of traffic calming measures 
and signage. Mr. Steve Phelps of 461 Heritage Dr., Lewisville was allowed to address the Board 
with two additional comments regarding the stormwater retention pond and future 
development on the property. Mr. May and Mr. Cochran explained that future development 
would have to come back through the site plan review process and would not be an automatic 
approval because of the current rezoning. Mr. Cochran noted that the final decision on the 
matter at hand will be made by the Town Council during their second November meeting. Mr. 
May provided a comment about the stormwater control measure (SCM) noted on the site plan 
and Mr. Cochran explained the nature of the proposed SCM. 

Mr. Mulligan called for motions. There was discussion of how to prepare the motion wording. Mr. 
Herald moved to recommend approval of the rezoning based upon the consistency and 
reasonableness statements included in the agenda packet, as may be amended with a 
recommendation that improved signage and traffic calming measures be taken into 
consideration. Mr. May seconded. The Board voted unanimously to recommend approval of the 
rezoning to the Town Council (7-0). 

DRAFT



Members of the Planning Board  
Mike Mulligan (Chair), Philip May (Vice Chair) 
Lynn Fulton, Rob Herald, Marc Maready, Don McClain, Sarah Van Huis 

The Board has reviewed Zoning Map Amendment L-114, rezoning from Residential Single-Family 
(RS-20) to the Lewisville Downtown 1 Conditional Zoning District. As required by NCGS § 160D, the 
Board makes the following findings: 

1. Consistency. This application is found to be consistent with the Lewisville Tomorrow
Comprehensive Plan because:

• Retail, service and institutional uses are considered part of the fabric of
Downtown Lewisville.

• Development of currently vacant lots in the DCA is strongly encouraged by the
Comprehensive Plan.

• Land Use Objective 2 prioritizes developing “Downtown Lewisville as a center of
community identity, encouraging small businesses and a mix of housing types.”
(p. 129)

2. The proposed action is found to be reasonable because:

• Measuring (+/-) 2.33 acres, the size of this property is typical of the area.
• Rezoning from RS-20 & LD1-C will allow uses that are more compatible with the

mixed nature of existing uses in this area, while maintaining the character of
adjacent and nearby properties and preserving Lewisville’s small-town feel.

• The proposed establishment provides a valuable service to the residents of
Lewisville.

6. Legislative Hearings 
b. UDO L-170. Three proposed amendments to the text of the Unified Development

Ordinance (UDO)regarding tree preservation, open space requirements and certain
institutions.

Mr. May introduced the agenda item. Mr. Cochran addressed the board, reviewing the three 
amendments, beginning with changes to the definitions of religious institutions. The new 
language proposes changing the scale of Neighborhood Religious institutions from a seating 
capacity of 600 to 300 and Community Religious Institutions from more than 600 to more than 
300. Mr. Cochran noted that among the four local religious institutions contacted, one had a 
capacity of more than 300. There was discussion among Board, who agreed to keep the 
language as presented in the agenda packet. There was no additional discussion. 

Mr. Mulligan called for motions. Mr. May voted to recommend approval of the text amendment 
and Mrs. Van Huis seconded, including approval of UDO L-170 redefining the scale of religious 
institutions in relation to residential areas. The Board voted unanimously to approve the text 
amendment (7-0).  

Mr. Cochran presented changes to the tree preservation ordinance requirements to the Board. 
These include standardization of how trees are measured in all sections of the UDO and 
rewording language in the landscaping standards so that definitions and requirements are in 
concord. New language provides provisions for delay of installation of plantings, options for 
alternative compliance and uniform tree replacement standards. Mr. May noted a discrepancy 
in measuring tree width in diameter at breast height of six inches and eight inches. Mr. Cochran 
pointed this out as a typographical error to be corrected in the final version. There was no 
additional discussion. 

DRAFT



Members of the Planning Board  
Mike Mulligan (Chair), Philip May (Vice Chair) 
Lynn Fulton, Rob Herald, Marc Maready, Don McClain, Sarah Van Huis 

Mr. Mulligan called for motions. Mr. Fulton moved to recommend approval of the text 
amendment based upon the consistency determination statements included in the agenda 
packet to include, as may be amended to include the text changes identified in the meeting 
and Mr. Herald seconded. The Board voted unanimously to approve the text amendment (7-0). 

Mr. May introduced the open space text amendment. Mr. Cochran addressed the Board, 
describing the key points of the new open space requirements. The language was written 
referencing multiple other local ordinances and plans, including the Town of Brevard. The 
requirements will apply only to new major subdivisions and they will be density-based. Denser 
developments will require more open space. He also noted that multiple examples of open 
space will be provided in the new section. Mr. May asked about the minimum number being 
zero. Mr. Cochran explained that the only other option for land subdivision, instead of major 
subdivisions or planned residential developments, is large lot subdivision, which will be exempt 
from open space requirements. Mr. Cochran pointed out that the open space required in major 
subdivisions will not allow inclusion of landscape buffer areas as credit. There was additional 
general discussion among the Board. 

Mr. Mulligan called for motions. Mr. May moved to approve the text amendment based upon 
the consistency and reasonableness statements included in the Board agenda packet. As may 
be amended, noting there were no amendments, and Mr. Maready seconded. The Board 
voted unanimously to recommend approval of the text amendment (7-0). 

The Board has reviewed UDO L-170, text amendments to the Lewisville Unified Development 
Ordinance (UDO). As required by NCGS § 160D, the Board makes the following findings: 

1. Consistency. This application is found to be consistent with the descriptions, intents and
goals of the Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan because:

a. The Town seeks to provide reasonable zoning and development standards to
accommodate religious institutions of various sizes;

b. The Town has determined that reasonable tree preservation standards are in the
best interests of its residents, promoting public health, safety and general welfare;

c. The Town has determined that reasonable open space preservation standards
are in the best interests of its residents, promoting public health, safety and
general welfare

7. Continued Business 
a. None

8. New Business 
a. None

9. Updates and Review 

Upcoming regularly scheduled meetings of the Planning Board include: 
a. November 12, 2025
b. December 10, 2025

DRAFT



Members of the Planning Board  
Mike Mulligan (Chair), Philip May (Vice Chair) 
Lynn Fulton, Rob Herald, Marc Maready, Don McClain, Sarah Van Huis 

10. Adjourn 
With no further business, Mr. Mulligan call for a motion to adjourn. Mr. McClain moved to adjourn 
and Mr. Fulton seconded. The Board voted unanimously to adjourn at 8:30 pm (7-0). 

_____________________________________ _____________________ 
Mike Mulligan, Chair Date 

_____________________________________ ___________________ 
Lynn Cochran, Planning Director Date 

(Minutes prepared by Lynn Cochran) 

DRAFT



X

X

X

X

X
X

X
XXX

XX

48"CMP

15"HDPE

12"H
DPE

OHU

OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU48"CM
P

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

Bl
dg

.

Do
ck

Gr
av

el
 D

riv
e

Gravel Drive

36"White
Oak

Sh
al

lo
w

fo
rd

 R
oa

d
(V

ar
ia

bl
e 

W
id

th
 R

/W
)

Gate

O
HU

O
HU

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S

S
S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S S

S

S

X

X

X

X

X

D

D

X

X
X

9,423 SF

9

12,005 SF

13

15,354 SF

14

17,376 SF

15

12,775 SF

16
11,445 SF

20
8,889 SF

21
8,873 SF

22
8,858 SF

23
8,842 SF

24
8,827 SF

25
10,002 SF

26
12,023 SF

2716,605 SF

28
27,549 SF

29

34,617 SF

30

20,082 SF

31

13,591 SF

32

11,048 SF

33

9,428 SF

34

11,277 SF

35

14,337 SF

36
22,187 SF

37
24,590 SF

38
18,459 SF

39
15,637 SF

40

12,500 SF

41

11,809 SF

42
11,262 SF

43
13,476 SF

44

10,634 SF

45

10,634 SF

46

10,634 SF

47

10,637 SF

48

9,165 SF

49

9,100 SF

50

12,508 SF

51
9,100 SF

52
9,100 SF

53
9,100 SF

54

9,100 SF

55
10,734 SF

5612,134 SF

57

12,134 SF

58

9,898 SF

59

12,070 SF

60
12,134 SF

61
9,739 SF

62
9,100 SF

63
9,100 SF

64
10,229 SF

65

12,134 SF

66

9,100 SF

67

9,100 SF

68

10,414 SF

69

15,129 SF

70

9,100 SF

71

9,100 SF

72

9,100 SF

73

9,100 SF

80

16,511 SF

19
14,493 SF

18

9,418 SF

74

10,878 SF

75

9,100 SF

79

9,100 SF

81

9,140 SF

82

13,982 SF

2
13,191 SF

3

9,430 SF

8

9,410 SF

10

9,922 SF

12

20,841 SF

1

11,754 SF

7

10,526 SF

17

11,810 SF

410,414 SF

5

8,776 SF

6

9,387 SF

119,100 SF

76

9,100 SF

77

12,197 SF

78

SHAM
ROCK TRLE

WISV
ILL

E VIENNA

SHADY BROOK

SU
M

M
ERGLEN

W
O

O
DVIEW

RIDGE

SHALLOWFORD RD

5886-60-3621
JOHN SOBON

D.B. 3188, PG. 1020
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-68-8405
BRENDA SUGG

D.B. 734, PG. 69
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-68-4595
CHRISTINE DZULA

D.B. 3244, PG. 2018
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-68-1679
PHILLIP CRAFT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-58-8879
FLOYD CRAFT

D.B. 1758, PG. 1633
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-59-4782
BOBBIE HALL

D.B. 1142, PG. 184
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-3172
GARY & VICKIE HALL
D.B. 1144, PG. 872
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-1494
WALTER & PATRICIA TAYLOR

D.B. 1144, PG. 872
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-2655
DANA SERGE

D.B. 1709, PG. 3038
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-4722
JAMES SWEET

D.B. 2547, PG. 1725
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-7877
DANA SERGE

D.B. 2547, PG. 1718
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-9884
GEORGE LAMBIRIS

D.B. 2973, PG. 3690
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-60-5420
GRAHAM DARDEN

D.B. 1885, PG. 3362
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-51-5013
SHILOH LUTHERAN CHURCH

D.B. 800, PG. 330
USE: CEMETERY

5886-60-6039
DAO FEI FAMILY LIVING TRUST

D.B. 3817, PG. 2922
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-79-2962
SHAMROCK COUNTRY
ESTATES ASSOC, INC.
D.B. 1597, PG. 1316

USE: VACANT
5885-69-9468

JANET TIERNEY
D.B. 2014, PG. 3195
USE: RESIDENTIAL 5885-79-0095

EMMANUEL FADEYI
D.B. 3765, PG. 4461
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-78-3708
GREGORY SMITH

D.B. 2118, PG. 383
USE: RESIDENTIAL

SH
AL

LO
W

FO
RD

 R
O

AD
VA

RI
AB

LE
-W

ID
TH

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

SUMMERGLEN DR.

PUBLIC R/W

NO OUTLET

EXISTING POND

PROP SCM

30
' S

TR
EA

M
BU

FF
ER

30
' S

TR
EA

M

BU
FF

ER

30
' P

O
N

D
BU

FF
ER

30
' P

O
ND

BU
FF

ER

SITE

C1
1 OF 3

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0100 100 200

100

40050

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

SHALLOWFORD RD

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

19
02

-0
7\

dw
g\

M
AS

TE
R.

dw
g

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

DEED BOOKDB
PLAT BOOKPB
PAGEPG
RIGHT-OF-WAYR/W
EDGE OF PAVEMENTE/P
EDGE OF GRAVELE/G
CONCRETECONC

LEGEND

LIGHT POLE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPERCP

CURB INLETCIYARD INLET (YI)
FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONFFE

WOODSLINE (TYP.)

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

GAS LINE

W W WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

GROUND LIGHT

GAS VALVE
BASEMENTBSMT
TELEPHONE PEDESTALTPED
TELEPHONE HAND HOLDTHH

X FENCE LINE

DROP INLETDI

G G

OHU

UE

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE & UTILITY EASEMENTDMUE

NOTES:

THIS MAP DOES NOT MEET G.S. 47-30 AND IS NOT FOR RECORDING.

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD
PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND WHICH WERE NOT VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED WITH OUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND  DOES NOT NECESSARILY
INDICATE ALL ENCUMBRANCES UPON THIS PROPERTY.

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TAKEN FROM FLOWN TOPO BY GARY R. IFLAND, DATED 02/07/2025.

BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN FROM BOUNDARY SURVEY BY ENCOMPASS SURVEYING AND
ENGINEERING, PC DATED 07/25/2025.

NO SURVEYING OR SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATIONS PERFORMED BY STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

WATER VALVE (WV)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

WATER METER BOX (WM)

FIRE HYDRANT (HYD)

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SSMH)

CLEAN OUT

S

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

P.B. = PLAT BOOK
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY
CH  = CHORD

 = SET IRON PIN
 = FOUND IRON PIPE

PG. = PAGE
D.B. = DEED BOOK

 = COMPUTED POINT
 = CONCRETE MONUMENT

DE = DRAINAGE ESMT.
CE = COMMON ELEMENTS

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2025 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

D

PROPOSED COMMON AREA

PROP SCM

PUMP
STA

12
/0

3/
25

TO
W

N
 O

F 
LE

W
IS

VI
LL

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

MAIL KIOSK
AREA

EXISTING UTILITY
POLE TO BE RELOCATED

SHAMROCK GLEN LN.
PUBLIC R/W

BELLEFORDE CT.PUBLIC R/W

500' SDE

500' SDE

155 LF ALONG
CENTERLINE

TYPICAL LOT LAYOUT
N.T.S.

NOTE:
1. LOT WIDTH OF 65' MIN. MEASURED AT THE

BUILDING LINES

TYPICAL
LOT

R/W
5' SIDEWALK

2.5' VALLEY CURB

2.5' VALLEY CURB

25' REAR SETBACK

65' MIN. AT BUILDING LINE

66
'

44' 10'
SETBACK

20
'

3" A.B.C. MIN.
UNDER CURB

3:1 MAX

WATER
3' MIN. COVER

SANITARY
SEWER

3' MIN. COVER

LC COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

1/2" PER FT.

3:1 MAX

1/4" PER FT.1/4" PER FT.

PROFILE GRADE
REFERENCE POINT

LC

3:1 MAX

30" VALLEY
CURB

TYP.

1:1

1/2" PER FT.

3:1 M
AX

30" VALLEY
CURB

5' TYP
VARIES

SEE PLAN

5' TYP
VARIES

SEE PLAN

11.50' MIN., TYP 13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN 13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN

27' B-B

50' R/W

TYPICAL STREET SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

1" SF 9.5B SURFACE COURSE 
2" S9.5C INTERMEDIATE COURSE
7" COMPACTED ABC  (TYP)
3" ABC UNDER CURB (TYP)

12"

1/4" PER FT.

5'
WALK

MIN.
3'

TYPICAL

CONC SIDEWALK
SEE PLAN FOR
LOCATION

3.5'

10' UTILITY
ESMT
 TYP

11.50' MIN., TYP

10' UTILITY
ESMT
 TYP

NUMBER OF UNITS OR LOTS:   UNITS/LOTS

DENSITY:         UNITS/ACRE OR LOTS/ACRE

INFRASTRUCTURE

PUBLIC PRIVATE
WATER X
SEWER X

STREETS X

SITE SIZE AND COVERAGES

TOTAL ACREAGE:       43.44      AC.
SITE COVERAGES:

BUILDING TO LAND  52.33 % (LOTS)
PAVEMENT TO LAND  12.66 % (R/W)
OPEN SPACE  35.01 %
TOTAL (100%)

BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE:       SF.
BUILDING HEIGHT:       FT. OR STORIES

82

1.89

REVIEW INFORMATION

TYPE OF REVIEW:
X PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION APPROVAL

JURISDICTION:
X LEWISVILLE

PURPOSE STATEMENT: PURPOSE OF THIS SUBMITTAL IS FOR:

THE PURPOSE OF THE SUBMITTAL IS FOR APPROVAL OF A
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN UNDER THE PRD USE
CONDITIONS.

PROPOSED USE(S) 

PARKING CALCULATION:             
(MAY BE MORE THAN ONE CALCULATION REQUIRED)

REQUIRED PARKING:   SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED:   SPACES

OFF-STREET PARKING (IF APPLICABLE)

DENSITY CALCULATIONS

EXISTING ZONING: 

PROPOSED ZONING: 

PROPOSED USES: 

ZONING

RS-9

NO CHANGE

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

2/LOT = 2 x 82 = 164

164

164

STREET TREE
1 TREE/LOT

(TYPICAL)

STREET TREE
1 TREE/LOT

(TYPICAL)

EV
ER

LY
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

WISTERIA BEND DR50' PUBLIC R/W

GA
RD

EN
IA

 G
RO

VE
 S

T
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

WISTERIA BEND DR
50' PUBLIC R/W

WISTERIA BEND DR
50' PUBLIC R/W

W
IS

TE
RI

A 
BE

N
D 

DR
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

PARCEL DATA:

PIN: 5885-78-1615 & 5885-69-1798
TOTAL ACREAGE:  43.44 AC. +/-
DEED REF: DB. 1681 PG. 1898 & DB. 3245 PG. 4287
EXISTING ZONING: RS-9
EXISTING USE:  RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL

BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT:   20'
SIDE:   7' ONE SIDE; 20' COMBINED
REAR:   25'
SIDE STREET: 20'

WATERSHED INFORMATION:

THIS PARCEL IS NOT LOCATED IN A WATER SUPPLY WATERSHED.

FLOOD INFORMATION:

THIS PARCEL IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER
FIRM 3710588500J, REVISED 01/02/09 & 3710588600J, REVISED
01/02/09.

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

:
ST

AT
E:

 N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A
CO

U
N

TY
: F

O
RS

YT
H

TO
W

N
SH

IP
: V

IE
N

N
A

JU
RI

SD
IC

TI
O

N
:  

LE
W

IS
VI

LL
E

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

CL
AY

TO
N

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S 

GR
O

U
P,

 IN
C

22
1 

JO
N

ES
TO

W
N

 R
O

AD
W

IN
ST

O
N

 S
AL

EM
, N

C 
27

10
4

(3
36

)7
65

-9
66

1

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
(S

) I
N

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H 
RE

YN
O

LD
S

37
6 

PE
AR

SO
N

 D
RI

VE
AS

HE
VI

LL
E,

 N
C 

28
80

1

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS
DATE: 10/31/2025
PROJECT NO.:  1902-07
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=100'

12/03/2025

PROP SCM

ACER FREEMANII (TYP.)
ONE (1) TREE PER LOT

82 TOTAL

(13) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY

STREET TREES

(8) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY
STREET TREES

(6) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY

STREET TREES

ACER FREEMANII (TYP.)
ONE (1) TREE PER LOT
82 TOTAL

(10) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY
STREET TREES

(20) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY

STREET TREES

(7) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY

STREET TREES

(42) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY

STREET TREES

(39) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY

STREET TREES

(9) SMALL OR
MEDIUM-VARIETY
STREET TREES

30' TYPE III BUFFER YARD
3 DECIDUOUS TREES &

13 PRIMARY EVERGREEN PLANTS
PER 100 LINEAR FEET

EARTHEN BERM USED IN LIEU OF 50% OF
EVERGREEN PLANTINGS

(8) CRAPE MYRTLE

(18) AZELEA (VAR.)

STREET TRESS PLACED
A MINIMUM OF 4' BEHIND SIDEWALK.

STREET TRESS TO NOT
OBSTRUCT DRIVEWAYS,

SERVICES & DRY UTILITIES

COMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAME

18

NO. MINIMUM SIZE

8

AZELEA (VAR.)AZALEA SP.

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS
DECIDUOUS

TREES SYMBOL

ACER FREEMANII AUTUMN BLAZE82

8' IN HEIGHT AT
INSTALLATION

MIN. 2" CALIPER
MEASURED 6"

ABOVE GROUND
SEE LEWISVILLE UDO
SECTION B.3-3.9 FOR
SUGGESTED PLANT

MATERIALS FOR
STREET TREES

152

LAGERSTROEMIA
INDICA

CRAPE MYRTLE

MATURE HEIGHT:
36"

5' NEGATIVE
ACCESS ESMT.

25' POND ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE

& ESMT.

25' POND ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE
& ESMT.

25' POND ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE
& ESMT.

NOTE: PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBJECT TO
NCDOT APPROVAL OF DRIVEWAY PERMIT

AND ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENTS

SLOPE EASEMENT TO
BE OBTAINED FROM
NEIGHBORING PROPERTY
OWNER

WIDENING ON
SHALLOWFORD RD.
FOR LEFT AND
RIGHT TURN LANES
TO BE APPROVED
BY NCDOT

DEAD END STREET
TERMINATES 145'

FROM INTERSECTION

6-8' IN HEIGHT AT
INSTALLATION

MIN. 1" CALIPER
MEASURED 6"

ABOVE GROUND

SEE LEWISVILLE UDO
SECTION B.3-3.9 FOR
SUGGESTED PLANT

MATERIALS FOR
STREET TREES



9
1
0

9
0
6

9
0
2

900

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX
XXXXX

XXX
X

15"HDPE

12"H
DPE

OHU

OHU

OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU
OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

OHU

O
HU

O
HU

Bl
dg

.

Do
ck

Gr
av

el
 D

riv
e

OHU

Gate

OHU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

X

X

X

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

31'

22'79'

22
1'

21'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

D

X

X

X

X
X

X

880

870

860

87
0

88
0

89
0

87
0

88
087

0

86
0

85
0

85
0

85
0

84
0

850

840

850

840

860

870

870

880

91
0

91
0

90
0

90
089

0

89
0

880

880

89
0

90
0

900

890

910

910

920

90
0

860

860

840

850

90
0

89
0

86
0

85
0

9,423 SF

9

12,005 SF

13

15,354 SF

14

17,376 SF

15

12,775 SF

16

15,129 SF

70

9,100 SF

71

9,100 SF

72

9,100 SF

73

9,100 SF

76

9,100 SF

77

12,197 SF

78

9,100 SF

80

14,493 SF

18

9,418 SF

74

10,878 SF

75

9,100 SF

79

9,100 SF

81

9,140 SF

82

13,982 SF

213,191 SF

3

9,430 SF

8

9,410 SF

10

9,922 SF

12

20,841 SF

1

11,754 SF

7

10,526 SF

17

11,810 SF

4
10,414 SF

5

8,776 SF

6

9,387 SF

11

114'

10
2'

14'

108'

14
1'

5' 14' 42'

14
7'

86'

60'

178'

104'

27
'

100'

60'

213'

60'

164'
11

6'

60
'

145'

99
'

18
'

45
'

144'

74
'

64
'

117'
9'

76
'

140'

65
'

140'

65
'

140'

60
'

25
'

56'

41'

46'

14
5'

140'

65
'

65
'

140'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

140'

140' 3'
61

'70
'

135'

59
'

11
3'

65
'140'

65
' 140'

140'

65
'

65
'

140'

65
'

65
'

140'

65
'

65
'

143'

34
'

31
'

65
'

65
' 145'

65
'

65
' 145'

65
' 145'

65
'

65
' 145'

129'

42
'

13
0' 11

6'

62'

10
3'

36'

56'

24'

56'

13
8'

62'

17
8'

38'

19
7'

6'

83'

66'

20
9'

65'
65'

66'
81'

6'

59
'

65
'

GA
RD

EN
IA

 G
RO

VE
 S

T
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

SHAM
ROCK TRLE

WISV
ILL

E VIENNA

SHADY BROOK

SU
M

M
ERGLEN

W
O

O
DVIEW

RIDGE

SHALLOWFORD RD

5885-68-8405
BRENDA SUGG

D.B. 734, PG. 69
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-68-4595
CHRISTINE DZULA

D.B. 3244, PG. 2018
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-68-1679
PHILLIP CRAFT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-58-8879
FLOYD CRAFT

D.B. 1758, PG. 1633
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-69-9468
JANET TIERNEY

D.B. 2014, PG. 3195
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-79-0095
EMMANUEL FADEYI
D.B. 3765, PG. 4461
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-78-3708
GREGORY SMITH

D.B. 2118, PG. 383
USE: RESIDENTIAL

SH
AL

LO
W

FO
RD

 R
O

AD
VA

RI
AB

LE
-W

ID
TH

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

SITE

C2
2 OF 3

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

SHALLOWFORD RD

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

19
02

-0
7\

dw
g\

M
AS

TE
R.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS

PROJECT NO.:  1902-07
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=50'

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2025 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

EXISTING POWER POLES
AND LINES ON PROPERTY
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING POWER POLES
AND LINES ON PROPERTY

TO BE REMOVED/RELOCATED

EXISTING POWER POLES
AND LINES ON PROPERTY
TO BE REMOVED/RELOCATED

EXISTING BUILDING
TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING WELL TO BE
ABANDONED PER LEWISVILLE
AND FORYSTH COUNTY
STANDARDS AND SPECS.

EXISTING GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY TO BE
REMOVED

10'x70' S.E.

10'x70' S.E.

10' UTILITY ESMT

10' UTILITY ESMT

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
ES

M
T

EXISTING BUILDING
TO BE DEMOLISHED

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
ES

M
T

10' UTILITY ESMT

10' UTILITY ESMT

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

SM
T

APPROX. LOCATION
EXISTING WETLANDS

50'
R/W

27'
B-B

30
' B

OC

30' BOC

50'R/W27'B-B

50'
R/W

27'
B-B

50
'

R/
W27

'
B-

B

48
' B

OC

R62'

R/W
R50.5'BOC

30' EOP

30' EOP

15' PVT D.E. CENTERED

OVER SWALE

20' SANITARY SEW
ER

FORCEM
AIN ESM

T

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

EX. POWER POLE
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY TO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY TO BE

REMOVED

PR
OP

 8
" W

AT
ERPR

OP
 8

" S
EW

ER

PROP. 8" SEWERPROP. 8" WATER

PR
O

P 
8"

 W
AT

ER
PR

O
P 

8"
 S

EW
ER

PR
O

P 
4"

 S
EW

ER
 F

O
RC

EM
AI

N

PROP. SANITARY
SEWER PUMP STATION

EXISTING WELL TO BE
ABANDONED PER LEWISVILLE

AND FORYSTH COUNTY
STANDARDS AND SPECS.

PROP SCM

15
' P

VT
 D

.E
. C

EN
TE

RE
D

O
VE

R 
SW

AL
E

15
' P

VT
 D

.E
. C

EN
TE

RE
D

O
VE

R 
SW

AL
E

20
' P

VT
. S

TO
RM

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
ES

M
T

20' PVT. STORM

DRAINAGE ESMT

20
' P

VT
. S

TO
RM

DR
AI

NAG
E E

SM
T

15
' P

VT
 D

.E
. C

EN
TE

RE
D

OV
ER

 S
W

AL
E

15' PVT D.E. CENTEREDOVER SWALE

20' PVT. STORM
DRAINAGE ESMT

20' PVT. STORM
DRAINAGE ESMT

PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

PR
OP

. 5
' C

ON
C.

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

PR
O

P.
 5

' C
O

N
C.

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E

20
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 E

SM
T.

APPROX. LOCATION
EXISTING WETLANDS

APPROX. LOCATION
EXISTING WETLANDS

EXISTING PIPE
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING PIPE
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING GATE
TO BE REMOVED

APPROX. LOCATION
EXISTING WETLANDS

EV
ER

LY
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

M
AI

L K
IO

SK

PROP. EARTHEN BERM IN 30'
TYPE III LANDSCAPE BUFFER

PROP.
HYD.

WISTERIA BEND DR50' PUBLIC R/W

5' NEGATIVE ACCESS ESMT.
FOR LOT #1

PROP. DRIVEWAY
PIPE

SLOPE EASEMENT TO
BE OBTAINED FROM
NEIGHBORING PROPERTY
OWNER

20' PVT. STORM

DRAINAGE ESM
T

20' PVT. STORM

DRAINAGE ESMT

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

:
ST

AT
E:

 N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A
CO

U
N

TY
: F

O
RS

YT
H

TO
W

N
SH

IP
: V

IE
N

N
A

JU
RI

SD
IC

TI
O

N
:  

LE
W

IS
VI

LL
E

NOTES:

THIS MAP DOES NOT MEET G.S. 47-30 AND IS NOT FOR RECORDING.

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD
PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND WHICH WERE NOT VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED WITH OUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND  DOES NOT NECESSARILY
INDICATE ALL ENCUMBRANCES UPON THIS PROPERTY.

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TAKEN FROM FLOWN TOPO BY GARY R. IFLAND, DATED 02/07/2025.

BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN FROM BOUNDARY SURVEY BY ENCOMPASS SURVEYING AND
ENGINEERING, PC DATED 07/25/2025.

NO SURVEYING OR SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATIONS PERFORMED BY STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

CL
AY

TO
N

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S 

GR
O

U
P,

 IN
C

22
1 

JO
N

ES
TO

W
N

 R
O

AD
W

IN
ST

O
N

 S
AL

EM
, N

C 
27

10
4

(3
36

) 7
65

-9
66

1

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
(S

) I
N

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H 
RE

YN
O

LD
S

37
6 

PE
AR

SO
N

 D
RI

VE
AS

HE
VI

LL
E,

 N
C 

28
80

1

PARCEL DATA:

PIN: 5885-78-1615 & 5885-69-1798
TOTAL ACREAGE:  43.44 AC. +/-
DEED REF: DB. 1681 PG. 1898 & DB. 3245 PG. 4287
EXISTING ZONING: RS-9
EXISTING USE:  RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL

BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT:   20'
SIDE:   7' ONE SIDE; 20' COMBINED
REAR:   25'
SIDE STREET: 20'

WATERSHED INFORMATION:

THIS PARCEL IS NOT LOCATED IN A WATER SUPPLY WATERSHED.

FLOOD INFORMATION:

THIS PARCEL IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER
FIRM 3710588500J, REVISED 01/02/09 & 3710588600J, REVISED
01/02/09.

RETAINING
WALL BY OTHERS

25' POND ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE
& ESMT.

12
/0

3/
25

TO
W

N
 O

F 
LE

W
IS

VI
LL

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

DATE: 10/31/2025

12/03/2025



X

48"CMP

OHU OHU

48"CM
P

Gravel Drive

36"White
Oak

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S S

S

S

31'

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

D

890

90
0

89
0

90
0

870

87
0

870

870
880

870

860

860 850

84
0

85
0

84
0

85
0

85
0

850

86
0

860

86
0

86
0

880

880

88
0

880

870

870

860

86
0

870

88
0

880

850

11,445 SF

20
8,889 SF

21
8,873 SF

22
8,858 SF

23
8,842 SF

24
8,827 SF

25
10,002 SF

2612,023 SF

27
16,605 SF

28

27,549 SF

29

34,617 SF

30

20,082 SF

31

13,591 SF

32

11,048 SF

33

9,428 SF

34

11,277 SF

35

14,337 SF

36

22,187 SF

37

24,590 SF

38

18,459 SF

39
15,637 SF

40

12,500 SF

41

11,809 SF

42

11,262 SF

43

13,476 SF

44

10,634 SF

45

10,634 SF

46

10,634 SF

47

10,637 SF

48

9,165 SF

49

9,100 SF

50

12,508 SF

51

9,100 SF

52
9,100 SF

53
9,100 SF

54
9,100 SF

55
10,734 SF

56
12,134 SF

57

12,134 SF

58

9,898 SF

59

12,070 SF

60

12,134 SF

61
9,739 SF

62

9,100 SF

63

9,100 SF

64

10,229 SF

65

12,134 SF

66

9,100 SF

67

9,100 SF

68

10,414 SF

69

16,511 SF

19

274'

60'

359'

50'

16
8'

191'

60
'

14
2'

151'

60
'

10
9'

138'

60
'

80
'

16
'

138'

15
'

47
'

2'

73
'

155'
60

'

97
'

202'

60
'

11
3'

60'

14
7'

8'

297'

60'

297'

135'

60'

118'

19
9'

10'
51'

101'

19
2'

65'

65'

18
3'

10
'

10
'

57'

18
3'

17
0'

17
7'

14'
51'

54'

60
'

14
0'

46'

15'

52'

94'

14
0'

60'

94'

140'

60'

94'

140'

60'

132'

140'

39'

14
0'

50'

55'

14
0'

40'

65'

65'

14
0'

65'

65'

14
0'

50'

59'

14
0'

29'
132'

39'

140'

39
'

140'

13
2'

57
'

140'

36
'

47
'

1'

140'

39
'

140'

13
2'

39'

14
0'

132'

51'

14
0'

30'
71'

65'

14
0'

65' 65'

65'

14
0'

65'

65'

14
0'

65
'

75
'

65'

65'

55
'

120'

140'

65
'

140'

140' 2'
63

'

63
'

3'

140'

94
'

140'

60
'

66
'

140'

65
'

65
'

140'

65
'

12
0'

14'

117'

56
'

45'

84
'

140'

11
6'

34'
84'

64' 31'

11
7'

84'

13
7'

65'

65'

13
7'

65'

65'

13
6'

13
6'

65'

39'26'

65'

65'

13
6'

13
6'

65'

65'

41' 21'

85'

14
1'16

9'

60'

101'

23
2'

60'

125'

60'

182'

31'

SHAM
ROCK TRLE

WISV
ILL

E VIENNA

SHADY BROOK

SU
M

M
ERGLEN

W
O

O
DVIEW

RIDGE

SHALLOWFORD RD

5886-60-3621
JOHN SOBON

D.B. 3188, PG. 1020
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5885-59-4782
BOBBIE HALL

D.B. 1142, PG. 184
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-3172
GARY & VICKIE HALL
D.B. 1144, PG. 872
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-1494
WALTER & PATRICIA TAYLOR

D.B. 1144, PG. 872
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-2655
DANA SERGE

D.B. 1709, PG. 3038
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-4722
JAMES SWEET

D.B. 2547, PG. 1725
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-7877
DANA SERGE

D.B. 2547, PG. 1718
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-50-9884
GEORGE LAMBIRIS

D.B. 2973, PG. 3690
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-60-5420
GRAHAM DARDEN

D.B. 1885, PG. 3362
USE: RESIDENTIAL

5886-51-5013
SHILOH LUTHERAN CHURCH

D.B. 800, PG. 330
USE: CEMETERY

5886-60-6039
DAO FEI FAMILY LIVING TRUST

D.B. 3817, PG. 2922
USE: RESIDENTIAL

EXISTING POND

PROP SCM

30
' P

O
N

D
BU

FF
ER

30' POND

BUFFER

SITE

C3
3 OF 3

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 N

O
TE

DA
TE

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

SHALLOWFORD RD

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2,000'

DR
AW

IN
G 

FI
LE

 P
AT

H:
 S

EI
 P

ro
je

ct
s \

19
02

-0
7\

dw
g\

M
AS

TE
R.

dw
g

DRAWN BY: SDT
CHECKED BY: ARS

PROJECT NO.:  1902-07
REF. NO.:
SCALE: 1"=50'

St
ol

tz
fu

s 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
In

c.
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

Ad
en

 R
. S

to
ltz

fu
s,

 P
E 

  C
-3

81
2

ad
en

@
se

ie
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

33
6-

90
4-

02
07

68
3 

Gr
al

in
 S

tr
ee

t
Ke

rn
er

sv
ill

e,
 N

C 
27

28
4

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
COPYRIGHT LAWS AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR IN WHOLE
WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

   2025 STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

PROPOSED COMMON AREA

5885-59-4782
BOBBIE HALL

D.B. 1142, PG. 184
USE: RESIDENTIAL

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E

10'x70' S.E.

10' UTILITY ESMT

10' UTILITY ESMT

10' UTILITY ESMT

10' UTILITY ESMT

20' PVT STO
RM

 DRAINAGE ESM
T

20' PVT STORM
 DRAINAGE ESM

T

20' PVT STORMDRAINAGE ESMT

20' PUBLIC STORM

DRAINAGE ESMT

20' PVT STORM

DRAINAGE ESMT

20' PUBLIC STORM
DRAINAGE ESMT

50
'

R/
W

27
'

B-
B

50
'

R/
W

27
'

B-
B

20
' P

VT
 S

TO
RM

DR
AI

NA
GE

 E
SM

T

10'x70' S.E.

30' BOC

30' BOC 30' BOC

30' BOC

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP.
HYD.

PROP. 8" WATER
PROP. 8" SEWER

PROP. 8" WATER

PROP. 8" SEWER

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

15' PVT. DRAINAGE ESMT
CENTERED ON SWALE

15' PVT. DRAINAGE ESM
T

CENTERED ON SW
ALE

20
' P

VT
 S

TO
RM

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
ES

M
T

20
' P

VT
 S

TO
RM

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
ES

M
T

20
' P

VT
 S

TO
RM

DR
AI

NA
GE

 E
SM

T

PROP SCM

20' PVTSTORM D.E.

15' PVT. DRAINAGE ESMT
CENTERED ON SWALE

15
' P

VT
. D

RA
IN

AG
E 

ES
M

T
CE

N
TE

RE
D 

O
N

 S
W

AL
E

15
' P

VT
. D

RA
IN

AG
E 

ES
M

T
CE

N
TE

RE
D 

O
N

 S
W

AL
E

15' PVT. DRAINAGE ESMT

CENTERED ON SWALE

EV
ER

LY
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

20
' P

VT S
TO

RM

DRA
IN

AGE E
SM

T

20' PVT STORM
DRAINAGE ESMT

20' PVT STORM
DRAINAGE ESMT

20' PVT STORMDRAINAGE ESMT

20' PUBLIC STORM
DRAINAGE ESMT

20
' P

VT
 S

TO
RM

DR
AI

NA
GE

 E
SM

T

WISTERIA BEND DR
50' PUBLIC R/W

WISTERIA BEND DR50' PUBLIC R/W

W
IS

TE
RI

A 
BE

N
D 

DR
50

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
/W

NOTES:

THIS MAP DOES NOT MEET G.S. 47-30 AND IS NOT FOR RECORDING.

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD
PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THIS MAP AND WHICH WERE NOT VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED WITH OUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND  DOES NOT NECESSARILY
INDICATE ALL ENCUMBRANCES UPON THIS PROPERTY.

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TAKEN FROM FLOWN TOPO BY GARY R. IFLAND, DATED 02/07/2025.

BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN FROM BOUNDARY SURVEY BY ENCOMPASS SURVEYING AND
ENGINEERING, PC DATED 07/25/2025.

NO SURVEYING OR SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATIONS PERFORMED BY STOLTZFUS ENGINEERING, INC.

PARCEL DATA:

PIN: 5885-78-1615 & 5885-69-1798
TOTAL ACREAGE:  43.44 AC. +/-
DEED REF: DB. 1681 PG. 1898 & DB. 3245 PG. 4287
EXISTING ZONING: RS-9
EXISTING USE:  RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL

BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT:   20'
SIDE:   7' ONE SIDE; 20' COMBINED
REAR:   25'
SIDE STREET: 20'

WATERSHED INFORMATION:

THIS PARCEL IS NOT LOCATED IN A WATER SUPPLY WATERSHED.

FLOOD INFORMATION:

THIS PARCEL IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER
FIRM 3710588500J, REVISED 01/02/09 & 3710588600J, REVISED
01/02/09.

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

:
ST

AT
E:

 N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A
CO

U
N

TY
: F

O
RS

YT
H

TO
W

N
SH

IP
: V

IE
N

N
A

JU
RI

SD
IC

TI
O

N
:  

LE
W

IS
VI

LL
E

DE
VE

LO
PE

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

CL
AY

TO
N

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S 

GR
O

U
P,

 IN
C

22
1 

JO
N

ES
TO

W
N

 R
O

AD
W

IN
ST

O
N

 S
AL

EM
, N

C 
27

10
4

(3
36

) 7
65

-9
66

1

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

W
N

ER
(S

) I
N

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H 
RE

YN
O

LD
S

37
6 

PE
AR

SO
N

 D
RI

VE
AS

HE
VI

LL
E,

 N
C 

28
80

1

25' POND ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE
& ESMT.

25' POND ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE
& ESMT.

12
/0

3/
25

TO
W

N
 O

F 
LE

W
IS

VI
LL

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

DATE: 10/31/2025

12/03/2025



LEWISVILLE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
6510 Shallowford Road | P.O. Box 547 
Lewisville, NC 27023-0547 
Voice: 336-945-1028 | Email: lcochran@lewisvillenc.net 
Website: lewisvillenc.net/planning-zoning 

 

 
LEWSIVLLE TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE (TRC) 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
EVERLY MAJOR SUBDIVISION 

 
 

Title and Number: Everly, L-PBR 2025-01 

Current Tax PIN(s): 5885-78-1615, 5885-69-1798 

Location: North Side of Shallowford Rd, Between Summer 

Glen Dr & Charisma Ln 

Development: Conventional Major Residential Subdivision 

Total Acreage: (+/-) 43.44 Acres 

Current Zoning: RS-9 

Proposed Lots: 82 

Project Density: 1.89 DUA 

Surveyor/Engineer: SEI Engineering 
683 Gralin Street 
Kernersville, NC 27284 
(336) 904-0207 

 
Developer/Agent: Clayton Properties Group, Inc 
 221 Jonestown Road 

Winston-Salem, NC 27104 
(336) 765-9661 

  

mailto:lcochran@lewisvillenc.net


mailto:lcochran@lewisvillenc.net
mailto:lcochran@lewisvillenc.net
mailto:darinn@lewisvillefire.com
mailto:dpbankhead@ncdot.gov


mailto:lcochran@lewisvillenc.net
mailto:ccarbajalcruz1@ncdot.gov
https://connect.ncdot.gov/


AGENDA ITEM 
LEWISVILLE PLANNING BOARD 
L-115: A request for rezoning from Residential Single-Family 

(RS-9) & Manufactured Housing (MH) to Residential 
Multi-Family (RM-8)  

Applicant: Forestar, McAdams 
Tax PIN(s): 5886-56-4784, 5886-56-8476, 5886-66-0193, 5886-66-4288, 

5886-65-4975, 5886-66-7263, 5886-65-7947 
Location: The Southeast Corner of the Lewisville-Vienna & Robinhood Roads 

Intersection, Lewisville 

Size and Location of the Parcel(s): The seven properties in total measure (+/-) 20.4 acres 
according to the Forsyth County Tax Map. These are located along Robinhood Rd 
between the Lewisville Middle School and the intersection with Lewisville-Vienna Road.  

Property Site: These properties are currently occupied by a mix of manufactured homes 
and single-family residences.  

Immediate & Nearby Area: This property is located in part within the Lewisville 
Neighborhood Center Overlay (NAC). The larger portion of these properties are zoned 
RS-9, with a smaller, central portion zoned MH. Adjacent and nearby zoning includes RS-
20, RS-30 and NO-C (Town owned property). Adjacent and nearby uses are exclusively 
residential in nature, with the exception of Lewisville Middle School.  

Utilities: This property is currently served by public water facilities and will be served by 
sewer facilities. The nearby sewer connection is located at Lewisville Middle School  

Access: These properties are located principally on Robinhood Road, including a small 
portion of Lewisville-Vienna Road at the intersection. Both are designated as major 
thoroughfares, according to the Winston-Salem Urban Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) map. 

Previous Zoning History: These properties were zoned RS-9 and MH at the time the town 
incorporated.   

Comprehensive Plan: The Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan designates this 
property as part of two different Lewisville Place Types, Neighborhood Residential and 
Neighborhood Center (NAC) to a lesser extent. 

“Neighborhood Residential accounts for many of the suburban-style, lower-density 
residential areas that have been built during the past 20 years. While most of the 
existing neighborhoods have a uniform housing type, future Neighborhood Residential 
areas should promote a mixture of housing sizes and prices as well as efficient 
neighborhood design, where appropriate.” Intents include: enhancing existing low-
density residential areas with improved connectivity…” and “…diversification of housing 

Members of the Planning Board 
Tom Lawson, Chair | Mike Mulligan, Vice Chair 
Philip May, Kate Sonney, Rob Herald, Lynn Fulton, Marc Maready 



 
Members of the Planning Board 
Tom Lawson, Chair | Mike Mulligan, Vice Chair 
Philip May, Kate Sonney, Rob Herald, Lynn Fulton, Marc Maready 

stock in ways that are sensitive to established residential areas. attractions, employment 
opportunities, open space and mixed-use residential areas in intentional ways.” (p. 75) 
 
“Neighborhood Centers are smaller scale mixed-use areas located near existing or 
planned neighborhoods. These centers provide gathering places for nearby residents 
and visitors with neighborhood-scale commercial uses such as grocery stores, 
restaurants, rural establishments and service. These areas can be surrounded by smaller 
lot single-family residential and townhomes… The size and scale of the Neighborhood 
Center should small and based in part on the market provided by surrounding 
neighborhoods…” Intents include small-scale commercial clustering to serve 
neighborhood needs and different types of housing that can support the commercial 
area... (p. 72) 
 
The Lewisville Northeast Area Plan Future Land Use Map (2018) also identifies the 
intersection of Lewisville-Vienna and Robinhood Roads as a Neighborhood Center, 
overlying an area of the Rural Residential place type, with similar intents, goals and 
descriptions to the 2022 Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan. (p. 18)  
 
Consistency & Reasonableness Considerations: 
Consistency. 

• This application is found to be consistent with the Lewisville Tomorrow 
Comprehensive Plan Neighborhood Center (NAC) place type because RM-8 is a 
recommended zoning district according to the Lewisville Unified Development 
Ordinance (UDO). (p. B.2-128) 

• It is found to be consistent with the Neighborhood Residential Place Type 
because townhome residential development in a clustered design among 
single-family homes is recommended. (p. 75) 

Reasonableness. 
• The project/parcel area size of (+/-) 20.4 acres is not atypical for the area. 
• This application is found to be reasonable given that the applicants have chosen 

a limited use rezoning that includes only future uses that are and will be most 
compatible with the neighborhood.  

 
Staff Analysis & Recommendation: Staff finds the application to be complete and ready 
for board consideration. Staff finds the request to be consistent with the intents and 
descriptions of the Comprehensive Plan in the Neighborhood Center Place Type and 
with those of the Neighborhood Residential Place Type. Additionally, staff finds the 
request to be reasonable when considering other relevant factors. 
 
Thus, staff recommends approval of zoning map amendment L-115, a request for 
rezoning from Residential Single-Family (RS-9) & Manufactured Housing Development 
(MH) to Residential Multi-Family (RM-8). 









.

0 0.5 10.25 Miles

L-115 FORESTAR VICINITY MAP



RS9

RS20

MH

RS30

NO-S

0 150 30075 Feet

. L-115 FORESTAR ZONING MAP

Map Created by Lynn Cochran



0 100 20050 Feet

. L-115 FORESTAR AERIAL MAP

Map Created by Lynn Cochran



USES IN THE RM-8 ZONING DISTRICT (RM-8) 
 

 

P a g e  1 | 1 

 

Uses permitted by-right within zoning district (zoning 
permit may be required): 

o Residential Building, Single Family 
o Duplex 
o Police or Fire Station 
o Recreation Facility, Public  

Uses permitted by-right that require development 
standards: 

o Twin Home 
o Family Care Home 
o Community Garden 
o Cemetery, Private Family 
o Bed and Breakfast 
o Golf Driving Range 
o Swimming Pool, Private 
o Recreation Facility, Public 
o Adult Day Care, Home 
o Religious Institution, Neighborhood 
o Library, Public 
o Police or Fire Station 

Uses permitted with Planning Board Review: 

o Townhome 
o Multifamily (Apartments) 
o Family Group Home 
o Fraternity or Sorority 
o Golf Course 
o Child Day Care, Large Home 
o School Public 

Uses requiring rezoning or other approval from the 
Town Council: 

o Planned Residential Development 
o Access Easement, Private Off-Site 

Uses requiring a special use permit from the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment: 

o Adult Day Care Center 
o Congregate Care Facility 
o Child Care, Drop In 
o Child Care Facility 
o Child Day Care Center 
o Golf Course 
o Habilitation Facility 
o Landfill, Land Clearing/Inert Debris 
o Life Care Community 
o Limited Campus Uses 
o Park and Shuttle Lot 

o Parking, Off-Site, for Multifamily or 
Institutional Uses 

o School, Private or Charter 
o School, Public 
o School, Vocational or Professional 
o Transmission Tower 
o Utilities 



Forestar 
Report of Neighborhood Meeting 

 
Prepared by Thomas E. Terrell, Jr. 

 
 I am pleased to submit the following report of neighborhood outreach for the Forestar 
application pursuant to the Lewisville UDO Sec. 4-3.1(C)(5)(5): 
 
Notice: The letter attached to this report as Exhibit A was mailed more than ten days 
prior to the neighborhood meeting to all owners of property within 500 feet of the site, listed 
on attached Exhibit B. 
 
Location: The meeting was held in the Mary Alice Warren Community Center from 5:30 
to 7:00. 
 
Pre-meeting information: The four-page letter attached as Exhibit A showed the location, 
proposed use and layout, explained why each person received the letter, and provided Tom 
Terrell’s email and direct number. No one reached out prior to the meeting. 
 
In attendance: Only 5 people attended from adjoining properties. In addition, there were three 
residents of the mobile home park who had questions about timing and three members of the 
family who own the mobile home park. Those who signed in are on the sheets attached as 
Exhibit C. 
 
There were 5 representatives from Forestar, two consulting engineers, and zoning counsel to 
answer technical questions. 
 
Meeting format: Forestar set up three stations with large visuals on easels so that guests could 
see both (1) the aerial of the site and a mile in all directions, and (2) the site with layout. All 
guests were offered sandwiches, chips, and water or soft drinks. 
 
The meeting was set up so that neighbors could have private conversations first around each 
station, but the first three arrivals were residents of the Mobile Home Park who had no interest 
in the project as developed, so Forestar shifted its plans to meet with them before they needed 
to leave. As others came in, Forestar explained who the company is and discussed the project 
in detail and answered all questions. Primary spokesman was Shane Forrest. 
 
Questions and Answers (MHP residents): 
 
Residents in the mobile home park had two primary concerns, the first being how long they 
would have before being required to move and second, why did they not hear about this sooner. 
 



 2 

178670403.1 

Forestar explained that the owner of the park was the person who controlled those 
communications and that it would be approximately one year to 18 months for the residents to 
find another location, with the date to be determined later. 
 
Questions and Answers (5 neighbors): 
 
The 5 neighbors who came asked many questions, including size of townhomes, sales price, 
access points, water and sewer, density, height, and traffic. 
 
In response, Forestar and engineers and planners from McAdams explained the following: 
 
The price point is likely to be $350,000 to $400,000 in this market.  
 
The townhomes would be larger than others in the market at 26-foot widths and 2200 to 2600 
square feet. Likely to be only two-stories, but that is to be determined. 
 
Locations of water and sewer and access were shown. 
 
The density is to be approximately 4.7 units per acre and it was emphasized that the current R-
9 zoning would allow 4.84 units per acre. 
 
The traffic study was also explained and how it was done.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION B.2 – ZONING REGULATIONS 
 

  

 
PAGE B.2-182 

 

4. Existing Development. Any development existing prior to adoption of the LRO 
is exempt from these standards and shall not be deemed nonconforming because 
of the establishment of the LRO regulations. 

5. Commercial Development. Any new commercial development within the 
boundaries of the LRO should follow the requirements as set out in Section 2-
4.8(E) Lewisville Rural Overlay District (LRO).  

6. Development Review Process.  

(1) Development Plan Requirement. Except for projects as specifically 
exempted herein, no building, grading, or demolition permit shall be issued 
within the LRO prior to the submittal of a development plan for review and 
approval, according to the procedures outlined for site plans in Section A.4-
3.10 Site Plan 

(2) Compliance Required. No site plan or subdivision plat shall be approved 
which does not demonstrate compliance with the provisions of this Section 
and the conservation standards of the LRO. 

7. Permitted Uses. All uses permitted in the underlying district shall be allowed in 
the LRO, with the exception of the following: Manufactured Homes; Landfill, 
Construction and Demolition; Landfill, Land Clearing/Inert Debris; Landfill, 
Sanitary; and Borrow Site; Park and Shuttle Lot. 

F. Neighborhood Activity Center (NAC).  
1. Purpose. The purpose of Neighborhood Activities Centers is to establish areas 

of commercial activity that offer small scale retail goods and personal services 
that are located in proximity to the residential areas they are intended to serve. 
These commercial areas shall be located and designed as to encourage the 
clustering and integration of groups of businesses, to minimize the creation of 
undue traffic congestion and to minimize impact on adjoining residential.  

2. Applicability. The boundaries of the NAC correspond with those areas identified 
in the Lewisville Comprehensive Plan as the Beltway Center and Neighborhood 
Center Place Types. 

3. Preferred Uses. The preferred zoning districts in the NAC are RS-9, RM-5, RM-
8, RM-12, NO, LB, PB, and MU-C. The uses allowed in each of these zoning 



SECTION B.2 – ZONING REGULATIONS 
 

  

 
PAGE B.2-183 

 

districts are allowed in the NAC Overlay. Mixed and combined residential uses 
are encouraged. 

4. Conversion of Existing Structures - Setbacks. Side yards are not required 
where a lot line abuts a right-of-way, however any side yard located adjacent to 
an interior lot line shall not measure less than ten (10) feet in width. Otherwise, 
the setback requirements of the underlying zoning district are required. 

5. New Construction – Setbacks. For new construction, the same setback 
standards noted above apply. Additionally, the front setback shall equal the build-
to-line. The build-to-line runs parallel to the front property line.  

(1) Build-to-Line without overhead utilities. The BTL is located ten (10) feet 
behind the street right-of-way line. 

(2) Build-to-Line with overhead utilities. The BTL shall be ten (10) feet behind the 
street right-of-way line and outside of the right-of-way or easement for any 
overhead utilities.  

6. Construction related to the Build-to-Line. Not less than fifty (50) percent of the 
façade shall be built on the BTL. The remainder of the building should be set back 
a minimum of six (6) feet behind the BTL. Balconies, stoops, open porches, and 
covered walkways are exempt from setback requirements. Bay windows may 
project no more than two (2) feet into the setback area or beyond the BTL.  

7. Perimeter Yards and Side Yards. A Type II bufferyard shall be required when 
the perimeter of the zoning lot corresponds with the Neighborhood Activity Center 
boundary and the adjacent property is zoned residential for single-family 
development. Side yard buffers may be removed in other instances when pre-
development conditions, which required the installation, no longer exist. 

8. Architectural Standards. The following minimum architectural standards are to 
be shown on the stie plan and included as conditions of approval of the site plan. 
Other specific architectural elements are encouraged which may also be required 
as conditions to approval of the site plan.  

(1) Roofs. The preferred roof pitch is 12:12: ratio with a minimum pitch of 8:12. 
Eaves are required and must extend a minimum of twelve (12) inches from 
the roof line. Roofs are to be constructed to screen all rooftop utility structures. 



SECTION B.2 – ZONING REGULATIONS 
 

  

 
PAGE B.2-184 

 

Parapet walls may be used to screen roof top equipment provided a pitched 
roof appearance is maintained.  

(2) Main Entrance. The main entrance of a structure must be made clearly 
apparent through the use of architectural detailing and landscape plantings.  

(3) Covered Walkways. Awnings, covered walkways, open colonnades, or 
similar weather protection must be provided to further support pedestrian 
circulation areas.  

(4) Façades. Building materials must be of brick, stone, or wood. 

(5) Façade openings. Doorways, knee walls, windows, and other openings in 
the façade should be proportioned to maintain pedestrian scale.  

(6) Landscaping. Landscape plantings along front façades are required at a ratio 
of six (6) square feet of planting area for each one (1) linear foot of horizontal 
wall. Human scale elements are to be incorporated into large undefined 
expanses of walls. Plantings are to be located between the building and 
parking area(s). Plantings required by this Section are not required along any 
frontage that has a required bufferyard.  

(7) Building Size. No structure located in the NAC overlay shall exceed five 
thousand (5,000) square feet in size. Structures shall be consistent in scale 
and character to the surrounding development within a NAC.  

(8) Building Orientation. All buildings shall face a Town Street or NCDOT 
maintained secondary road and provide the principal entrance to the structure 
from the front or side of the structure.  

9. Parking.  

(1) For any permitted use in the Neighborhood Activity Center, the required 
amount of parking may be reduced by thirty percent (30%). This reduction 
shall not affect the required handicapped parking or loading spaces for that 
use.  

(2) Publicly owned and/or operated parking areas intervened by no more than 
two properties may be credited as available parking further reducing the 
required parking by an additional ten (10) percentage points.  



SECTION B.2 – ZONING REGULATIONS 
 

  

 
PAGE B.2-185 

 

(3) Parking lots shall be located to the rear or side of the primary structure, except  
in unreasonable circumstances as determined by the Planning Director and/or 
the Technical Advisory Committee.  

(4) On-street parking is prohibited except for temporary construction purposes 
during building and construction of the development.  

(5) Interior parking areas shall accommodate connectivity with neighboring or 
planned neighboring parking areas. 

(6) Outparcel development should be sited so as to create a courtyard-style site 
plan which surrounds the development's parking. Large parking lots shall be 
divided into smaller parking rooms that are defined by landscape planting and 
site furniture. Any off-street parking, weather located to the front, side, or rear 
of the primary structure, must be screened from the road. "Front" and "Rear" 
shall be determined, for the purpose of this subsection, by the orientation of 
the primary structure(s) to a Town Street or NCDOT maintained roadway, and 
not in relation to the location(s) of entrance(s) to the structure(s).  

10. Right-of-Way Dedication. The property developer shall dedicate public right-of-
way or public road maintenance easements as recommended by the Planning 
Director, Public Works Director, or the NCDOT. 

11. Lighting. Lighting shall be of a shoe box or cutoff type lighting which shall not 
cast light onto neighboring properties. After operating hours, the only lighting 
permitted is for security purposes. 

12. Pedestrian Circulation. Development Plans for properties within the NAC 
Overlay shall accommodate pedestrian, bicycle, and other transportation modes 
to the maximum extent practicable. 

13. Sidewalks. The minimum sidewalk width shall be five (5) feet. Sidewalks must 
otherwise conform to minimum NCDOT construction standards. However, both 
public and private sidewalks are acceptable. Pathways or greenways may be 
substituted for sidewalks when provided for as a site plan condition and shall be 
constructed of all-weather materials. In all cases, pedestrian ways shall be 
designed to connect parking areas, open space, and facilities of the NAC. 



SECTION B.2 – ZONING REGULATIONS 
 

  

 
PAGE B.2-186 

 

14. Open Space. Neighborhood Activity Centers may designate open space for the 
purpose of enhancing pedestrian activity and conforming with impervious surface 
area limitations.  

15. Street and Intersection Improvements. Neighborhood Activity Centers are 
typically located at intersections of Town Streets and NCDOT maintained 
secondary roads. A traffic impact analysis may be required according to the 
standards set forth in the appendix.  

16. Stormwater Management Limitations. Post construction runoff from any site 
shall not exceed the amount of preconstruction stormwater runoff. Stormwater 
management shall conform with standards in Section C.3-7.2 Development 
Standards, as administered by the Planning Director and the Public Works 
Department.  

17. Alternative Compliance. The Planning Board may consider site plans varying 
setback, dimensional, and development requirements of the NAC where there 
might exist challenges in doing so. These include, but are not limited to: zoning 
lots of unusual size and shape, the configuration of adjoining lots and 
improvements thereon, topography, parking availability, or other natural 
conditions beyond the control of the property owner or where prior acts of any 
public agency have occurred such that to require strict compliance with the 
standards of the UDO would compromise the intents and goals of the NAC 
Overlay. Site plans varying from the requirements may be approved upon written 
findings specifically articulating how the site plan fulfills the intents, purposes, and 
requirements of the supplemental standards and that such site plan is supported 
by the intents and descriptions of the Lewisville Comprehensive Plan. Nothing in 
this Section shall require the Town to approve any site plan that does not comply 
with the requirements. 

(1) Procedure. Should an applicant for a zoning map amendment or site plan 
desire to pursue alternative compliance the process shall proceed according 
to the details for rezoning and/or site plan approval detailed in Section A.4 
Procedures.  

  



 
L-115 

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE PLANNING 
CONSISTENCY AND REASONABLENESS DETERMINATIONS 

 
 

The Board has reviewed Zoning Map Amendment L-115, rezoning from Residential 
Single-Family (RS-9) & Manufactured Housing Development (MH) to Residential Multi-
Family (RM-8). As required by NCGS § 160D, the Board makes the following findings: 
 

1. Consistency. This application is found to be consistent with the Lewisville 
Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan because: 

 
• This application is found to be consistent with the Lewisville Tomorrow 

Comprehensive Plan Neighborhood Center (NAC) place type because RM-8 
is a recommended zoning district according to the Lewisville Unified 
Development Ordinance (UDO). (p. B.2-128) 

• It is found to be consistent with the Neighborhood Residential Place Type 
because townhome residential development in a clustered design among 
single-family homes is recommended. (p. 75) 

 
2. Reasonableness. The proposed action is found to be reasonable because: 
 

• The project/parcel area size of (+/-) 20.4 acres is not atypical for the area. 
• This application is found to be reasonable given that the applicants have 

chosen a limited use rezoning that includes only future uses that are and will 
be most compatible with the neighborhood.  

 

  



 
L-115 

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE PLANNING 
DRAFT MOTION TO APPROVE OR DENY 

 
 

APPROVE 
 
“I move to recommend APPROVAL of this request, based upon the Consistency & 
Reasonable Determinations Statements that are included in the agenda packet, as 
may be amended.”  
 
 
DENY 
 
“I move to recommend DENIAL of this request based upon the Consistency & 
Reasonable Determinations Statements that are included in the agenda packet, as 
may be amended.” 
 


	L-PBR 2025-02 Agenda Packet 2025.11.10.pdf
	1
	2
	3

	L-115 Agenda Packet (PB).pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting.pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting
	Exhibit A - Forestar (Lewisville) Neighborhood Letter
	Exhibit B -Forestar list of owners within 500 feet of Robinhood and Lewisville Vienna Rd property
	Sheet 1

	Exhibit C - List of Attendees


	L-115 Agenda Packet (PB).pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting.pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting
	Exhibit A - Forestar (Lewisville) Neighborhood Letter
	Exhibit B -Forestar list of owners within 500 feet of Robinhood and Lewisville Vienna Rd property
	Sheet 1

	Exhibit C - List of Attendees


	L-115 Agenda Packet (PB).pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting.pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting
	Exhibit A - Forestar (Lewisville) Neighborhood Letter
	Exhibit B -Forestar list of owners within 500 feet of Robinhood and Lewisville Vienna Rd property
	Sheet 1

	Exhibit C - List of Attendees


	L-115 Agenda Packet (PB).pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting.pdf
	Forestar Report of Neighborhood Meeting
	Exhibit A - Forestar (Lewisville) Neighborhood Letter
	Exhibit B -Forestar list of owners within 500 feet of Robinhood and Lewisville Vienna Rd property
	Sheet 1

	Exhibit C - List of Attendees





